

Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara.


10 October 2017

To the Cathaoirleach and each member of the Celbridge-Leixlip Municipal District

Dear Cathaoirleach and members,

The next meeting of Celbridge-Leixlip Municipal District will be held at 10:00 a.m. on Friday, 20 October 2017 in the council chamber, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,


K. Keane
for
Meetings Administrator

Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. To approve the minutes of the the Celbridge Local Area Plan Special Meeting held on Thursday, 17 August 2017 and the monthly Celbridge-Leixlip Municipal District meeting held on Friday, 15 September 2017 and to note the progress report.
2. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.

Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:10 a.m.)

3. To consider the Celbridge Draft Appointed Stands (Taxi) Bye-Laws 2017 (report to follow).
4. To consider the Road Traffic Act 1994 - Section 38, provision of double yellow lines on Ardclough Road at Simmonstown, Celbridge (report to follow).
5. **Motion - Councillor Caldwell**
That the relevant authorities be asked to consider making a one way car and bus system from Main Street, Celbridge to Castletown House.
6. **Motion - Councillor Byrne**
Further to my previous motion seeking the removal of a pole in the middle of the footpath at the entrance to the Oaklee Housing Trust, that action now be taken to remove this dangerous obstruction for pedestrians/students and in particular the residents of Oaklee.
7. **Motion - Councillor Cussen**
That a pedestrian crossing (non-signalised) be provided on the Shackleton Road (adjacent to HSE/Tesco pedestrian entrance) as per previous motions and site visit.
8. **Motion - Councillor Cussen**
That Bus Éireann is contacted in respect of the general condition of their bus stops and standing platforms and the accessibility issues in Celbridge and Leixlip.
9. **Motion - Councillor Neville**
That this council request that all P+T manholes on footpaths be reviewed in the Leixlip Area, details of two that need to be examined have already been supplied.
10. **Motion - Councillor Coleman**
That the council will consider placing pull-in bays on the Killeenlea Road to allow traffic to pass, given the increased volume of traffic on this route presently.

11. Motion - Councillor Coleman

That resurface work is carried out on the Elton Court/Forest Park permeability.

12. Motion - Councillor Larkin

That this committee receive presentations on updates on any major civil works in our municipal district in advance of their commencement.

13. Question - Councillor Caldwell

To ask Dublin Bus to put a bus shelter at Beech Park, Glen Easton.

14. Question - Councillor Byrne

To ask if the council would consider replacing the grass margin to the right of the entrance to the recently restored Tea Lane Cemetery on Church Road, Celbridge with a hard core surface.

15. Question - Councillor Byrne

To ask the council if there has there been any progress in providing footpaths and public lighting from the South Dublin County Council border to Tara Co-Op as per our request to South Dublin County Council?

16. Question - Councillor Cussen

Can the members have an update on the second River Crossing in Celbridge, further to the email from Niall Morrissey, June 2017?

17. Question - Councillor Cussen

Can Age Friendly parking signs, large size, be put in place in Celbridge and Leixlip, and dishing of pavement carried out if required?

18. Question - Councillor Young

Can the officers of the council report to the Municipal District Committee on any progress or update from Dublin Bus with regard to an off-peak bus service on Easton Road – Green Lane, specifically every second bus of the 66 service being routed along Easton Road – Green Lane during off-peak times; if no update is available, can the council again write to Dublin Bus requesting such a service be introduced and ask

for an update on any proposals Dublin Bus may have in mind as part of their reorganisation of bus services in the Celbridge-Leixlip area?

19. Question - Councillor Coleman

Can repairs be carried out on the cycle track on the Shackleton Road at Tesco?

20. Question - Councillor Coleman

Can the road speed limit on the Killeenlea and Loughlinstown roads be reduced in the ongoing county speed limit review?

21. Question - Councillor Larkin

Can the council's policy on naming roundabouts in the municipal district be outlined?

Water Services and Environment (10:55 a.m.)

22. Motion - Councillor Caldwell

That the council check if empty lorries leaving the plant on Black Avenue are properly cleared out.

23. Motion - Councillor Neville

That the council investigate the possibility of a clean up to the side and back of the electricity box in Loughnamona that has been recently painted.

24. Question - Councillor Larkin

Can we have an update on Waste Water Treatment plant upgrades at Leixlip?

Planning and Strategic Development (11:05 a.m.)

25. Motion - Councillor Young

That Celbridge-Leixlip Municipal District Committee resolves to write to South Dublin County Council to request that the members of this Municipal District Committee be provided with copies of the report and recommendations arising from the public consultation on the South Dublin County Council land use planning framework for Weston airport, which is to be presented to the November meeting of the Land Use,

Planning and Transportation Strategic Policy Committee (SPC) of South Dublin County Council, at the same time as this report and recommendations are provided to the members of that SPC.

26. Question - Councillor Neville

Can the council clarify what is the situation regarding the estate and apartments at Louisa Bridge being taken in charge. What is the timeline and practical steps for this?

Economic, Community and Cultural Development (11:10 a.m.)

27. To consider a deputation from Amanda Bane, Department of Foreign Affairs on the possible Twinning of Celbridge with Versailles, France at the November meeting.

28. Motion - Councillor Byrne

That the council positively respond to the submission made by Leixlip United Athletic Football Club (A.F.C) that was lodged by their deputation to the Celbridge/Leixlip Municipal District Council on the 20 February 2017.

29. Motion - Councillor Larkin

That a location be identified within the Wonderful Barn environs and proposals put forward to provide a new playground to cater for the existing and expanding population of the area.

30. Question - Councillor Neville

Can the council give the members an update on the swimming pool for North East Kildare?

Finance (11:20 a.m.)

31. Question - Councillor Caldwell

Can a fund be provided from Local Property Tax (LPT) funds to provide a training course for people interested in learning first aid that are living in the municipal district?

